£G°00€

£€5°00¢€

€5°00¢€

€G°00€

2L GEE

2L SEE

18°'%96
vB'6LL
Z¥'699
95°'8TS

Junowy

T

'T0T
‘10T
'T0T
10T

0070
00T
A 00°0
‘09 00°0
Le 00°0
18N awy by

HDVd 6S:ST LT/€2/20 21°00°'1 00SAdY

*SMOTJIISAC QN3S O3 NP SPIOA

000 sxxx E£G°00€'T0T *SIOIYLSIA TIV ¥od
00°0 ¥x¥x €5°00€'T0T INEWAYd IDI¥ISIA
00°0 vxx €5°00E'T0T INAWAYE HOIVE
*¥ €5°00€'TOT INTNAVA pung
% ZL'GEE INNOWY INAWAVA

d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

* T8°%96'001 INNOWY LMAWAYd
d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
d NN 00000-000-000-2L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 2
d NN 00000-000-000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

SdWe6L aa ¥pg 3Ts [go oung 209 X sS9Y pd

UNu  JUNO29Y wnu veay odAy 3tsodeg wnu gIr xel
aNNd TYIANID 10 pung
<< uado >> LTOT 'TZ HOWWW ‘8¢ HDIWH €00 :HOIVE

Butau

TLLOL

"TYLOL

TELOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

LSTITEId ATIYAVd SANNOIDIY

noo jou ‘g rpoautad aq 03 SIHOSUYD O IDqUNN

000EATA TOZEOSID €HA LT02/02/T0 80%000-0d

QIYANYLS 00/%85000

LTOZ HOWWA L10Z2/LT/20 %%%000-0d
LTOZ HOWWA L10Z/LT/Z0 $%%000-0d
LTOZ HOYWA LT0Z/LT/Z0 ¥%%000-0d

M/H ISQUL QENTVA S, VINJOAI'IYD 00/800000

uotadranssg 931eg odusaaIay bay
Sweu JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUSA

LT0Z 'ZZ HOYVW ’‘8E HOIVE
0S6€%L "ISIA TOOHDS QATJINN NOIIIWVH ZTO

149



00° 0S¥ x 00°0S% LNNOWY INJWAYd TVIOL
00°0S% 00 0S¥ 4 AN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T HSINVdS O¥VS 9102-S0156S56 9102/91/2T %2SLT0-0d
vSC69%e02 dOIAYHAS ONIMOVEL INIAWNDOA 00/CEFTO0
LT BTIT’E « LT°BIT'E LNNOWY ILNFWAYd TYLOL
LT'8TIT'E 18°60T°€ 4 NN 00000-000-000-00%%-02%2-0000-0-05T6-T0 T 1d4d HOEL Sd0LdYi-TSS6%98%T0T LT02/L1/20 LOSLTO-0Od
ONILIMEVIN ‘TIEA 00/%2%000
00°525 ¥ 00°GcS LNAOWY INAWAVA TY¥IOL
00°SZTS 00° 5928 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-00S8-0000-0-TS16-10 T SHOIAY¥ES LTI0Z HIJ LT102/82/20 LTSLTO-O4
LTB8%0909S dINH dIAYA 00/€£82000
B0 LEZ * 80°LT INOOWY ILNIWAYd TVYLOL
B0 LE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0001-008£-0-28€9-T0 ¢ T968L00-20LT LTO0Z/L0/20 LETLTIO-Od
DONI 0D NMIGWNT DNINNOD 00/8ST000
00°2S * 00°29 LNNOWY INHWAVA "IVIOL
00°egs NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€~-0000-0-0000-10 STVAN dI¥L d¥0 HIVLS FAVID HLP LT10Z/TZ/20 LHT000-Ad
XESO¥D HAATD 00/%S0100
00°000°2T « 00°000°'CT INNOWY LNEWAVd TYIOL
00°000°2T 00°000°2T d AN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T LT0Z UVW-NYL/YI0 Q€ L102/T0/T0 022LT0-0d
9¥8%62089 Jd0 01D STIID 3 SA0H 00/962100
08°CET *» 08'CET LNNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
0218 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 % LTLCZ0 6BSBSB6 WITI €HI LT0C/LZ/20 90%000-0d
0Z°6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002€-0-0000-T0 € LTL220 6858586 VIIH €4 LT0Z/LZ/20 90%000-0d
0c'6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05ST8-10 ¢ LTLZE0 6858586 INIVW €dJ ,10Z/.Z/20 90%000-0d
0z €9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-00.Z2-0000-0-0000-10 T LTLZ20 6858586 SH €934 LI0Z/LZ/20 90%000-0Od
SDNIY¥dS VNNHIS ¥ YIIWYHIV 00/010000
junowy SN Juy bt SAW6, aa ¥pg 318 {qo oung Teoh & S9Y p4 uotadraossg @3ed  9dusaszay bey
wnu Junodoy unu ygy odA] 3tsodsg wnu QI Xel Sweu 1Twdy IPPY/I0PuUsp
aNAd TYYENED T0 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> LT0T 62 HOUVI:6€ HOLVE 6£00 :HOIVE LT0Z TT HOWYW:6€ HOIVE

T gO¥d S¥:¥T LT/90/€0 21°00°1 00SA4VY LSITHYd ATHYAYd SINNODOY 8%L%P[ "LSIA TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWYH 210

150



00°0S
00°0S

IS AR AA
00°S
%' L9

00°09¢€
00°09¢€

L6 BTZ
SL8IE
¢z 006

00°000
007000

16°LS6
16°LS6

91261
91°C6T1

Jumowy

* 00°0S INNOWY INAWAY 'TYLOL
00°0S 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T AVTIOAd 8T0Z NWL-LTOZ NYL LT0Z/T0/€0 ZGSLT0-Od
DT OWANW TIVHSIYW 00/280T00
x T%°2L INAOOWY INJWAV TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00£4-0000-0-0000-T0 dNOD Stz/2-2z/¢ STIOL ¥ FOVATIW L102/0T/20 SPI000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-002S-00€4-0000-0-0000~T0 dNOD Sg/2Z-22/T STIOL 3 HEOVATIW LT0Z/0Z/20 S¥T000-Ad
NVINWYH NEILSTHM 00/0%9000
% 00°09¢€ INOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°09€ d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T 8%# ‘LT0Z € UYW-€ DHEQ LTOZ/90/E0 Z2ZTL10-0d
TIZISPLSS AYID W YNNYHOL 00/6SZ100
4 * L6°8TC'C LNNOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
000 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T $0Z£99000/YLI¥A UVW LT0Z/TO/E0 Z2%%000-0d
T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-10 T 008299000 SANOHd ¥WW LT0Z/T0/€0 Z%%000-04
8%0€8L020 ONI SNOILUDINOWWOD HAIL 00/€L6000
‘1 £ 00°000'T INNOWY INHWAVE TYIOL
‘T 00°000'T d NN 00000-000-000-0685-02%Z-0000-0~0ST&€-10 T 9S%9 L10Z/82/20 T9SL10-0d
SNOD ¥ SNOIIVIINAWNWOD ALINIANI 00/€£00T00
‘T ¥ T6°L56'T INNOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T 2ZSO0T9 L102/12/20 00%000-04
02£60ZC%6 ONI SNOS 3 INNH 00/108000
£ 91°2Z61 INOOWY INIWAYd TVIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05GT€-T0 T ECLEZERT09 LT02/28/20 TIH000O-04
TQIYATIIH 00/2L0000
ASN wy bt SdWeL aa ¥pg 2ts [qo ound TeoH X &9¥ pd uotadraosag 23ed spuaxagzsy bay
unu  3uMoo2oY wnu ygy adAy 3tsodag uwnu gI Xer sSweu JITWay IPPY/IOPUSA

4

<< uadp >>
gD¥d S¥:%T L1/90/€0 217001 00SAdvY

aNng TYIANID 10 : pung
LT0C 6T HOUVW:6E HOLVE 6£00 :HOIVH
LSITHEYd FTIYAVd SINNODOY

LT02 TT HOUVW:6€ HOLVL
B%L¥PL "ISIA TTOOHDS AAIJAINN NOLTIWYH Z2TO

151



LNOOWY LNANAYd
-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 T

LNOOWY LNIWAYd
-02%2-0000-0-0S16-T0 T
-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T

LNAOWY LNIWXYd
-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 1T

LNNOWY XWI HSN
LNNOWY LNAWAYA
-000T-0005-0-059€0-T0 T

LNOWY LNHWAYd
-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

LNNOWY LNHWNAVA
-000T-0TTT-0-5£0%-T0 1

LNNOWY INIWAVL
-000T-0009-0-05¢0-T0 2

8L°60T + BL 60T
65°TE 65°ZE NN 00000-000-000-00€%
6T LL 6T LL NN 00000-000-000-00€¥
S6°LBT * G6°L8T
68°26 68°26 NN 00000-000-000-00€%
90°56 9056 NN 00000-000-000-00€E¥
TE"929°'Ss ¢ TE929'S
1€°929'G 00°0 NN 00000-000-000-065G
TT°'8T
S8 6¥%2Z + GB 69T
58°6%2 58 6%T NA 00000-ZS0-000-00€E¥
L8'S1 ¥+ LB'ST
L8° 8T L8°ST NN 00000-000-008-00€%
00°08 + 00°08
0008 00°08 NN 00000-000-000-0025
80 8LV x 80°8LP
80° 8LV 00°0 NN 00000-€S0-000-00€%
junowy 38N  Juy bty SAW6L aa ¥pg 3ts  Cqo
wunu JuUnoOdOY unu ygv
<< uadp >>
€ qDVd SP:FT LT/90/€0 21°00'T  00SAdY

ound Teop X S3Y¥ pd

adA3 3TB0deg wnu QI Xel

TYLOL
PETLESY LT02/02/20 0ZILTIO-0d
$9918%% LT0Z/9T/20 0ZTLTIO-Od
NOILY¥Odd0D T1IND 00/%€1000
TYIOL
€9LPEPT LTOT/LT/20 €TTLTO-0d
B9Z6¥ET LTOZ/LT/Z0 £TTLTO-0d
DNI A74dNS OI¥LOATA IIV'Id 00/215000
TYI0L
$-S662L9669€ WATH €34 LT0Z/%1/20 9T$000-0d
TFI9d 00/%80000
TYLOL
TYLOL
SBZLY0LTIO LT0Z/02/20 9EHLTO-0d
DNI HTYSTIOHM UHAS Muvd 00/TEETO0
TYIOL
200%0%2TLZ06 LT02/02/20 0%SLT0-0d
ONI 0d3Q =DIA40 00/60£000
TYLOL
ONIHIAYEAT SI HIVW!E€00-LT L102/52/20 TISLIO-O4
TIDNNOD HIVW NASSYT IW 00/S0ST00
TYLOL
9L¥8STTO LTOZ/€E2/20 TETLIO-0O4
ATddNS ONITIAM EOW 00/%25000
uotadTaosadq 93eq souaxagay boy

aNNA "TYIENAD 0 ¢ pung

LTOZ 6T HOUWW:6€ HOIVE 6€00 :HOIVE

sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

LT0Z 1T HOUVW:6% HOLVE

LSITIYd FTEYAVd SINNODOY 8¥LPPL "ILSIA TOOHOS QATAINN NOILTIWVH 210

152



$S HE9'9

00°01 NN
85" ¥ET NN
L6'15S NN
sz NN
62 1€2 ¥9°8%2 4 NA
69°86 96" %01 4 NN
96°59 96°59 4 NN
80°90T 80°90T 4 NN
€9°T0T £9°TOT 4 NN
00°00% 00°00% d NN
G0°L8T S0°LST d NX
80°68 80°68 d NN
ET°LET 89°2%1 d NN
L8 €8T L8 €8T 4 NN
01" 98¢ 00" L8E 4 NN
00°SS 00°55 4 NN
95°80T 95°80T d NN
09°€8L 09" €8L J NN
T9"6EL 0%'8SL J NN
S TIS ¥S°T1IS 4 NN
8L"8%2 00°00€ £ NN
8L STV 84 Sb¥ 4 NN
£L°ZTT €L°212 d NN
99°LS¥ 00°0G¥ 4 NN
65° €8T 65° €8T d NN
00°00€

00°00¢€ 00°00% 4 NN
Le-99g’¢e

09" %L 0070 d NN
88821 00°0 d NN
£2°8E8'T 00°0 d NN
SL %6L 000 d NN
187625 00°0 d NN
junowy 2aeN quy bt SAW6T,

EE"0E LNAOWY XVI dSN TYIOL

* PSTPES’Y
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0025-0STL-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-C6EV~-00TB-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000~0-05T8-10
00000-000-000-00E¥-000T-008E-0-CBEY-10
00000-000-000-00€E%~-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€E¥-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0
00000-STS-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-T080-T0O
00000-STS~000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-T0BO-T0O
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0O
00000-000-000-0025-05T,-0000-0-0000-10
00000-250-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-05E0-T0Q
00000-125-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T0BO-TO
00000-000-000-0025~000T-0TTT-0-%929-T0
00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-%929-10
00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-S€0%-TO
00000-000-000-0025-00€L-0000~-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-0025-0STL-0000-0-0000-TO
00000~000-000-0025-0042-0000-0-T000-TO
00000-000-000-0025-00.2-0000-0-%929-T0
00000-000-000-0025-05T£-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000~000~-00€%-000T-0TTT~-0-0000-T0

* 00°00¢
00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-€02¥%-T0O

¥ LZ'99E'E
00000-000-000-0295-000T-0SS€-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0295-000T-00ZE-0-0000-T0
00000-~000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0295-00LZ-0000-0-0000~T0

aa ¥pdg 378 [go ouna feop X 599 pa

L i B e B e I e B I B B I B I B I B B B B B |

T

N MW

INNOWY INIWAYA TYLOL
SGS8295SS5PP09%PCH-LT0C €34 L10Z/LZ/20 9%T000-
SSGSBTISSSPYY09%CH-LT0C €EA LT0Z/LE/TO0 9%T000-
SS58TISSSTPO9PCH-LTOC €HA LTOZ/LZ/TO 9FTO00-
GS58E29SSSPP09PCH-LTOC €FI LT0Z/LEZ/TO0 9%T0O00-
4 NOISHA ¥HISYW LT0Z/LZ/80 LESLTO-
SIL¥Y¥d IdHd HOEL L102/L2/T0 €ESLIO-
HONOT dNANNOY YHANIM LT10T/L2/20 ZESLIO-
HONOT YDA YOV LT10Z/L2/20 TESLIO-
SHITAANAS SSVID ZBNIAODD LT10Z/LZ/20 LTSLIO-
OdXH LIN¥DAA Q3 L102/LZ/20 22ZSLIO-
I¥Y ¥0A SM00d ® SHTING-IN LT0Z/LZ/20 STSLIO-
LYY ¥OJ SM00d 3 SgINd LT0Z2/LZ/T0 STSLIO-
SHEESI¥A IAVIDSIA ZIAL L102/L2/20 $ISLIO-
AYVIAIIV SYSYD ID LTI0T/L2/20 TISLTO-
DY 04 Sav¥d dYAd LT0Z/LZ/T0 60SLTIO-
SAEAS ¥A4dHd ZT L102/€Z/20 90SLTIO-
HILINHS ANOD VISN L102/L2/20 %0SLTIO-
HYYAYIV ANCD YISN LT0Z2/LZ/T0 £0SLTO-
TALOH VYITD OAYDMEWH LT10Z/L2/20 €6¥%LTO-
TILOH ANOD NVWWYHM L102/L2/20 L8¥LTO-
AYD 'ININIY SYSYD L102/LC/20 SLPLIO-
ANOD ¥04 THIOH SH L102/L2/T0 SE®LIO-
THLOH AWAAYOVY dd LT0E2/L2/20 %LEZLTO-
TALOH ANOD 1D ¥WHAVD LT0Z/LZ/Z0 S%TLIO-
NAJO SHITAANS LD L102/L2/20 O%TILTO-

ALIOJYOD NVH S N

LNNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
SIP00-LT ANI LTOZ/TT/TO0 EEELTO-

43 40 Id3d ALNNOD YWYHHL

INNOAY INHWAYd TYIOL
CEEZTST AVAWOD ¥VW LT0Z/12/20 £T%000-
CEETTST €VITE ¥YW LT0Z/12/20 €TI%000-
TEETIST WHTHE VW LT0Z/12¢/20 ETH000-
CEEZTST SH VW LI10Z/12/20 E€T¥000-
CELECIST ISId ¥¥W L102/1Z/20 £1%000-

ANVINOD NVOJOW X9y

uotadraosasg o3eq

unu Junodoy umnu ¥gY

aNNd TYIENED
LTOZ 6T HOUWYW:6€¢ HOIVH 6E00 ‘HOLVE
ISITANd HTHYAVd SINACIDY 8%L%%L "LSIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOITIWYH ZT10

<< uadp >>
4 qOVd S¥:HT LT/90/€0 2T°00°T  OQOSAAY

odAn 3tsodsg umu QI Xeg

10 ¢ pung

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
od
od
od
od
od
od
od
od
od
Od
od
od
od
od
od
od
od
od
0d
0od
od

00/28€100

od

00/%8TT00

od
od
od
od
od

00/0TST00

sousxagsy beoy

SWweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

LTOC TT HDUVW:6E HOIVH

153



TL°LTE

ST 6L0
IR AAA
6€£°9498

IS A1 47
99°T6T
99°T61
02°8%¢
68°918

00589
00°989

47

'T

T
00°0
000
00°0
00°0

00°98S

ZEEEE

¥ °8¥
#x TL LIE'CY

» ST°6L0'T

NN 00000-000-000-00€E%~00T8-0000-0-
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-

+ T9'89%'1

*+ 00°58S

g

00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-~
00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-
00000-000-000-0655-00T8B-0000-0-

00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0~

INNOWY X¥I dSN TYLOL
INIWAYA pund IVLOL

LNNOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
0STB-T0 T
0ST8-10 T

LNNOWY LNIWAVA TYLOL
0000-T0 T
0000-10 T
0000-10 T
0000-T0 T

LNOOWY LNAWNAYd TYLOL

LTZO000T LT0Z/LZ/TO0 62%000-0d
9TZ0000T £LT0Z/LE/20 62%000-0d

gHd¥d LSY0D ISHM 00/€%L000

HAYD SH LT0Z U¥W LTO0Z/TO/E0 20%000-0d
FAYD WHTHE LT0Z VYW LT0Z/TO/E0 2OP000-Od
INIVIW WATH LT10¢ ¥Y¥W LTO0Z/TO/E0 20H000-0Od
INIVW SH LT0Z ¥¥W LT0Z/T0/€0 Z0%000-0d

INIWIOUNYIN FLSYM 00/LLEOOO

Se0%-10 1 dANOD AMOLSIH SIA¥A DA ‘Se€0d LT0Z/T0/TO 0LELTO-O4

SINIDEY DN 00/STE000

Aunoury

S

JeN  Juy brt

gD¥d S¥:¥T LT/90/€0 2T°00°'1T 00SAdY

SAWEL aa ¥yed 3ts [qo oumg Teon x

unu JUNODOY unu vgavy adA] 3tsodeg umu dI Xej
aNnNg TYIaNED T0 pung
<< uadg >> LT0T 6T HDUYW:6€ HOILVH 6£00 :HDIVL

S3¥ P4

LSITHYd FTHVAVd SLINNODOY

uotidiaosag areq souaxa3ay beoy
sweu TWeY IPPY/IOPUSA

LT0Z TT HOWWYW:6t HDIVHE
8%LP¥L °LSIA TOOHDS JEAIJINA NOLIIWYH €10

154



B £0T *¥ 8%°E0Z LNAWAY pund "TYLOL
8% €0 + 89°€0C INNCWY INANAYS TYIOL
09° %L 00°0 d NN 00000-220-000-0295-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9-TT L ZEETTST DO-HY ¥YW L102/T2/20 €TI¥000-0d
88-82T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TI%-0-T6€9-TT 9 ZEEZTIST QIAY ¥YW LT0Z/T12/20 €I%000-0d
ANVAWOD NYOUOW AV 00/0TST00
jumouwry 3sN  Jwy bty SAN6L aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung Teop X §9¥ pg uotadraossg 93ed  eousxdIsy boy
unu  JUNODOY unu yay ad&y 3teodeg umu gr xel SWeu JITWIY IPPY/IOPUsSA
NOIL¥ONAE IINaY Tt ¢ pung
<< uadp >> LT0Z 6T HOUYW:6€ HOIVY 6€00 :HOLVE LT0Z TT HOUYW:6E HOIVE
9 HDVd SH:FT LI/90/€0 2T 00°T  O00SAAY ISITRId HTGYAVd SINNODDY BYLPFL ISIA TOOHOS CQHTAINN NOLTIWYH ZI0

155



8Z'6¢tC

0%"0TT

0%°0TT

887821
BB BCT

unowy 3aN

L

LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T

INNOWY INHWAV TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TTT-0-S019-21 8

MU 3uNoo0Y adA3 atsodsg wnu dIr xeg,
INSWdOTHAEA dTIIHD
LT0T 6T HDYYW:6E HDLVH 6E00 :HOILVE

gDV SP:%T LT1/90/€0 21°00°1 LSITHEId JATEYAYd SINNODDY

SHITAdNS HOSHMA LT0Z/LZ/20 62S5LT10-0d

JLAOJYU0D NNVH S N 00/28E£T00

CEETTIST HOSTUA ¥VW L102/12/20 ETH#000-0d

ANYAWOD NVDIOW AV 00/0TSTO00

fqo oung TeoD X

uotadrIoseq 33eqg spuaxajay bay
Jueu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

L4102 1T HOYVMW:6E HOLVH
BPL¥PL "ISIA TOOHDS QHIJINN NOITIWVH Z10

156



bv 299
S¥LLT
€6 %2
6E°6LT
L9708

90628
$0°1IST
6%°89
69°12¢2
LE'TL
S0° LS
G97E9T
P L8T
¥9766
ES°CTE
vLTTYT
2z 6LT
227501
¥9°9%T
P 161
89°t6
88°51¢C
88°STC
89°t6
¥0'29¢2
897 €6
2E EL
9% 8%¢
£9°6S
65°01¢
€%°68T
89°'96¢
6C°60T
TI8°¥LT
19°60¢€
vZ° 8L

Junowy

8

'z

‘T 00'0

‘1 00°0
00°0
0070

‘v
000
00°0
00°0
000
0070
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
0070
00°0
0070
00'0
00°0
00°0
0070
000
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

39N  Juy bt

FOVd S¥:HT LT/90/€0 21°00'1T

EEEEZ

EEECEEZEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

SAW6L

wnu Junoooy

x ¥%°299°'¢
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000~000-000-00€%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET

v 90°628'%
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0~-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000~000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00,L5-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0~-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000~-00,%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET
00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0~0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET

aq ¥pd 2118 [go ound {eoD X S8y P4

unu vgyvy

YIVILIAYD
<< usdp >>

00SAdY

adA3 3rsodsgd umu I Xel

LT0TC 6T HOUVW:6€ EDIVH 6t00 :*HOLVE
LSITAYd dATHYAYd SINNODDY

LNOOWY LNAWAVA TYIOL

4 THE9CT LT02/L2/20 S2%000-0d
4 9LE9ZT LT0Z/LZ/20 SZ%000-0d
T 9L€92T LT0Z/LZ/20 SZ$000-0Od
T 2PE9TT LTOC/LZ/Z0 S5Z%000-0d

00 NOSTIINYA 00/%9L000

LNMOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

0L96LSST L102/£2/20 SPH000-04
TL96LSST LT0Z/€2/20 S%%000-0d
6996LSST LT02/02/20 S¥%000-04
BTLILSST LT02/91/20 S%$000-0d
60LTLSST L102/€T/20 SHP000-0d
TTLTILSST LT02/€T/20 S¥$000-0d
0€8S%SST L10Z/60/20 SPP000-0d
9T8SHSST LTI0Z/90/20 S¥H000-0d
LT8SPSST L10Z/90/20 S%%000-0d4
98%8¢SST LT02/20/20 SP$000-0d
$8%82SST L102/0€/T0 SHH000-0d
18%825G6T LT10Z2/0€/T0 S#%000-0d
906805S5T L102/92/T0 S%%000-0d
98Z60SST LTI0Z/€2/T0 S¥P000-04
88T60GST LTOZ/€T/TO S$¥000-0d
L9E06%ST LT0C/6T/T0 S¥$000-04
82206¥%ST L10Z/91/T0 S$%000-0d
89928%S1 LT02/21/10 S¥$000-0d
€8%28%ST L102/21/1T0 S¥%000-0d
98%28%ST LT0¢/60/10 SHH000-0d
59928%ST L102/60/T10 S%%000-0d
S8%ZBFST LTOZ/90/T0 S¥¥000-0d
ETPOTHST 9TOZ/C1/2T SPH000-0d
ETPSTHST 9102/21/21 S¥F000-0d
GEBBEEST 9T02/80/2T S¥H000-0d
B98B6EST 9102/50/2T S¥%000-0d
69886€£GT 9102/50/2T S¥%000-0d
LTSHBEST 910¢/T0/2T S¥H000-0d
LEFFBEST 9102/82/1T S%%000-0d
86%¥8€ST 9102/82/TT S¥%000-0d

Adddddd At dd A At A A AT A A A A

AIIWVEED TYLSAYD 00/295L000

uotadraosaa 23eQ aouaxazay bau
Qweu JITWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

€T ¢ pung
LI0C 1T HOWVKW:6E€ HOLVH

8%L%PL "ILSIA TOOHOS QATAINA NOLTIWVH ZTO

157



6T°L80'2T +¥ 6T°L80'2T INFNAYA pung TYLOL
68°LST + 6B°LST INOOWY INHWAVd TYLIOL
68°LST €% LST d NN 00000-000-000-0025-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
88 62%'1 x 8B 6Z%'T INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
¥6°229 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
$6°908 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
EL 66 + EL°66 INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
06°0€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
A9°13 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
69°¢2¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-DO000-0-0TES-ET T
61°806°¢T + 61°806'2 INNOWY INHWAVd TV.IOL
61°806°¢C 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET €
junowy 38N Juy bt SAW6.L aq ¥p" 31s [go oumg Teon X By pd
unu  3UNODOY unu ygy adAa 3tsodsa wnu QI xXer
YIILAIVD €T ¢ pung

<< uadp >> LT0Z 6T HOWVIW:6E HDIVE 6E£00 :HOIVE

6 HOVd S%:%T LT/90/£0 21°00°71 00SAdY LSITI¥d HTIVYAYd SINNODOY

THLOH MOHS QOOd4 ¥ LT0Z/LZ/20 92%L10-0d
HLYN0d™0D MNVE S N 00/28£100

zT281%9 Lt0T/LE/20 LO¥000-0d

9%28TH9 LT0E/L2/20 LO%000-0Od
HSE¥E DIJAIDVA0ud 00/€9L000

06L%8€%0S LTOT/ET/20 SO¥000-0d

TBPEEFFOS LT0Z/T0/E0 S0H000-04

T6LPBEFOS LT0Z/E2/20 S0%000-0d
NENIT ® WIOAINN NOISSIW 00/265000

9629S6T LT0Z/LE/Z0 SI¥000-0d
$Q004d ¥YLS TIOD 00/602000

uotidixosag ajeq souaxazsy bey

sweu JITWSY JIPPY/IOPUSA

LT0Z 1T HOYVW:6E HOLVE
8%LYPL “LSIA TTOOHDS QHIAINAN NOILTIWYH 210

158



98"

98"

98"

oeg’

oz

oec’

00°92Z'1

00°922't

junowy 3IsN

01

d NN 00000-%20-008-0€9S-00T18-0000-0-0000-%T T

gD¥d S¥:%T LT/90/€0 21°00°7T

'EMOTIIDA0 qnis O3 SNP £PTOA BUTJUNos jou ’'BE

¥7 8% INODWY XVI #SO TYIOL

xxxx 98°%59'€9 fSILOIYULSIA TIV¥ JOA TVIOL
¥ 8% LNOOWY XWE 3SN "TYIOL

rxxs 98°$G9'€9 INEWAYd IOIALSIA TYIOL
4014 LNOOWY XYL HSf1 TYIOL

+x% 98'$59°'€9 LNEWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
«x 02°L0B'8 LNAWAYI pund TYLOL

£ 02°18S8°¢L INNOWY INFWAVL "IYLIOL

TLLPLTOBY

+ 00°922'T LNNOWY INEWAYd TYIOL
d AN 00000-000-000-0£9S-00TB-0000-0-0000-5T T

80LOTEO8S

ag ¥pd 315 [qo duna Teop X 899 pa

wunu ygv odA3 atsodsg wnu QI xer

HONYNILNIVN JENIAIHA T ¢ pung
LT0Z 62 HOYVW:6E HOLVE 6E00 :HOLVE

00SAdY LSITEId HTHVAVd SINOQDOY

00:6%:%T LT0Z/90/€0

:pajutad 2q 03 SYI9YD JO ISQUNN

NOIIVOOTHY SUYD-€Z00LT0Z LT0Z/LE/Z0 TBILTO-O4

ONI NOILONYILSNOD NITINYMA

9688 LT0Z/22/20 9T1SLT0-04

sduaxsgsy bey
Sweu JTWIY IPPY/IOPUSA

LTOT TT HDUVYW:6€ HOLVH
*LSId TOOHDS GATIAINN NOILTIIWYH ZTI0

159



ang) “
emg Aped
L2 \ ¢ vou . A
2
‘SMOTIIDA0 Oi]S O3 SNp SPTOA Burjunoo jou ‘g :pojutad sq 03 S3yOSYD JO Iequny
9€°85L'% 00°0 tx¥xr 9€°8GL'F $SIDI¥LSIA TIV d¥0d TYIOL
9€°8GL'Y 00°0 s¥x¥ 9E°BSL’'D INFWAYd IDI¥YLSIA TYIOL
9€°8SL'% 00°0 rx¥ 9E°8GL'D INTWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
9€°8GL'¥ *x 9€°8GL'% INAWAYS pund TYLOL
9E TEE + 9€°'I€E INNOWY INFWAYA TYIOL
9€°TEE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T 000€ATA Z0ZEOSLD ¥YW LT0Z/LT/20 80%000-0d
QIYANYLS 00/%85000
00'L2%'v * 00°L2%'% INOOWY INAWAYY TYLOL
00°LZ%'% 00°LZ%'® d EN 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T SHAd TYDHAT AYYONYL LT02/5Z/T0 S8TLIO-Od
PE8ZLTIEDE AHTTEY YUAIIOM SINNVA 00/L%0200
junoury 39N Juy brg SdWeL aa ¥pg AT (qo oung Teon x  s9¥ pa uot3draossg s1eg souaaagzey bsy
unu JUNODDY unu ygy odA3 3Tsodeg uwnu Qr Xer Suleu JTWRY IppY/IOpusSA
aNNd TYIANED 10 pung
<< uado >> LTO0Z ‘2z HOWWW ‘0% HOIVE 0%00 :‘HOIVH LT0Z ‘2T HOYYW {0% HOIVE
T HDYd 0260 LTI/90/€0 ZT°00°T  00SAAY LSITHYd HTAYAYd SINNODOY L69%YL "ISIA TOOHDS QIIAINA NOLTIWVH 2T0

160



€T SLY'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T
LY LOT 2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
sg'oL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S5-00T8-002E-0-0000-T0 T
0L 82T x 0L°82T INNOWY LNAWAVd TY¥.LOL
0L°82T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00IB-0000-0-0ST8-TO0 T
S9°ELS y G9°ELO LNNOWY LNAWAVYd IYIOL
§9° €LY 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-068S5-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T
967LV6T16
00°opo00’2 ¥ 00°000°C INAOOWVY LNAWAYL IYLOL
00°000°2 00°002°¢€ 4 AN 00000-000-000-068S-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T
S6EL6S0S0
S¥°9¢ + SP°9¢E INOOWY LNIWAVd TYIOL
Sy 9ot Sv°'9¢ Jd NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00°0T ¢+ 00°0T LNf.OWY ILNAWAVd 'TYIOL
00°0T EL"OT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T
T6%HCTIC6S
LO"L66 * LO'L66 LNZOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
S8° %I 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
e85t 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
£9°S¥% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-10 T
£9°S% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T
vL eet 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
A AR AN 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
2%°99¢2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00TB-0000-0-0000-T0 T
junowy IsN Jury br SdmeL aa ¥p€ 318 [go oung Teop X  say pd
unu JUNOCOOY unu vy odAy 3180dag wnu gI Xel
aANNg TYIIANID T0 = pung
<< uado >> LT0Z 6T HOWVYW'TH HOILYH T$00 :HOLVE
T dOVd 00:ST LT1/80/£0 2T 00°'1 00SA4dY LSITAYd HIH¥AYd SINNODDY

WY¥DO¥d SHILITIOVE TYNOILYONAH

SH ¥AV-¥YVW LT0Z/T10/€0 %I%000-0Od
WETE ¥dV-¥¥H LT102/T0/€0 $T$000-0d
g VTTd 4dvV-3¥W LT0Z/T0/€0 HT%000-04

OAS ALINNWWOD ALID NOLTIWVH 00/€ETT000
TO¥688¥LEE LTOZ/TO/E0 60%000-0d

AIONTIED 00/291000

SNVIL ¥ INIVW-0T8TZIC L102/82/20 82%000-04

@I0DHEY - IS TITUHLNAT 00/651000

800-d-ASN L10Z/%0/€E0 002LI0-04

00/2%0T00

Z¥EB-2000-0TEL-E00L LT0Z/20/20 TZSLTO-Od

ODLS0D 00/211000

TI6STZ09 LTI0Z/€2/20 $$SLT0-04

DNINYYAET EDOVONED 00/L%0000

LLLLLTPZIE ¥WW LT0Z/%2/20 2Z%000-0d
L9Y9LBBZEY WVW LT0Z/¥2Z/20 ZEZH000-0d
LLLLTTTIPTY YW LT0Z/$2/20 TTH000-04
LLLLTITIPIE WYW LT0Z/%Z/20 22$000-0d
LLLLLTPTES WVW LT02/%2/20 22%000-0d
ZS9EPB6990 AVM LT0Z/%2/20 Z2H000-0d
LLLLLTPTEL UYMW LTI0Z/%2/20 22H000-0d

0D HOIAYHS YALUM VINMOAITYD 00/£50000

uotadraossqg 33eq oouaaa3ay bey
sweu JTWSY IppPY/Iopusp

LTOT 62 HOUVW:TV HOLVE
TE6PPL "ISIA TOOHOS QHILINN NOLTIWYH ZTO0

161



Te" 11T
EP°ST
0L T19¢
8Z'10T
8% 0%
€98

067961
vZ°SL

85°PST
¢6°ceE-

00°6T1
00°6T

99°0%¢
99°0%¢

L0 121
Lo 12T

007261
00°26T

S¥ E6L
ST oL
Sz oL

TE'TTT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008BE-0-28E9-T0 T T8SSTE LTOZ/L0/20 0%2LI0-0O4
€7 6T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 & 90%STE LT02/90/20 0%ZLTO-0d
0L 19¢€ d NN 00000-250-000-00£%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-10 T 09€9TE LT0Z/L0/20 6€2LT0-0Od
8Z° 10T d NN 00000-250-000-00€5-000T-0009-0-0S€0-10 T 9T8STE LT0Z/L0/20 6€EZLI0-0O4
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0GT8-T0 T CTLELTE LT0Z/L2/20 LI¥000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 688STE LT0Z/LZ/20 LI¥000-0d4
HAYMAIYH ANVTIO 00/.20000
¢ 06°961 INNOWY INTWAYd 'TV.LOL
$T°SL d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T T00202%52016 LT0Z/82/20 09SLTI0-0Od
99° 12T d NN 00000-€T5-000-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T TO0Z¥6TZT606 LT0C/LZ/T0 LSSLTIO-0O4
NN 00000-£TS-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-T0B0-T0 SNENLEY TO0-0BLEYZE06 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 LZTOO0O-WD
ONI I0dad HDId40 00/60€£000
+ 00761 INAOWY LNAWAYE TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-£S0-000-0685-000T-0009-0-0G€0-T0 € E0E6STT LT02/82/20 TEZLTIO-O4
X1dd0NS ONIQTaM ErW 00/%25000
‘1 + 99°0%2'T INAOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
‘T 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€E95-009€-0000-0-0000-10 ESLEFT LT02/T2/20 0T%000-0d
SOETLTEYE  HOIAWHS ¥ITIANW 3 HIIL S.NHOL 00/€82T00
T £ LO'T2T'T INNOWY INAWAYd TY¢LOL
‘1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 20%Z¥¥209 LTO0Z/T0/E0 2ZI%000-0d
A¥YATIIH 0o0/zLoo00
% 00°CT6T INNOWY INFIWAYS TYIOL
NN 00000-900-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 STVEW WYAL STUNIA AID-%09THMD LT0Z/T0/£0 8%T000-Ad
aNd DNIATOAHY AIJINN NOLTIWYH 00/%TT000
‘e * SP E6L'E LNNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T A¥d WWOD ¥AV-¥VW LT0Z/T0/€0 %#T$000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HOSHYd dJV-¥¥W LT0Z/TO0/E0 $1$000-0d
..... (QEINNIINOD) ETT000
Juy bt SANEL. aq ¥pd 3Its [go oung Teop X s9¥ p4 uotadraosaq 93eQ 9ouUsI9Iay Doy

4

unu JUnoJ0oY

<< uadgp >>

gO¥d 00°ST LT/80/E0 21°00°T

00Sxdv¥

unu gy

NN TYIENID 10 ¢ pund
LTOT 67 HDOYVW'T¥ HOIVE T%#00 :HDOIVH
ISITHNd dTEYAVd SINNODDY

9dA1 3tsodsg unu gi xel

sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUDA

LTOZ 6T HOUVW:T¥ HOLVE
TE6FPL “LSIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOLTIIWVH ZT0

162



T6SL9TSZE LTOZ VW LTI0Z/%2/20 LEH000-0d

FDNUNIA INIWGINGH MNVE SN 00/STLOOO

STTAVLS WATH L6P6TST L102/892/20

L6P6TST LTOZ/8T/20

ANVAWOD NYDIOW

620SLLY L10Z/%2/20
82900L% LTOZ/BZ/20
vP¥P8LY LTOZ/BE/TO
99500L% LT10Z/%2/20

6SSLT0-0d
6SSGLTO0-04

AV 00/0TST00

BGSLTO-04
859L10-0d4
855LT0-04
SSSLT0-0d4

NOILVIOd¥0D TIIND 00/%€1000

uotiydraossg 93eqg

epusxagey boy

sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

LT0T 6% HDYUW:T% HOINH

$8°€66'TT +y PB°E€66°1T LNAWXYd pung TYLOL
¥9°$99 + $9°999 LNAOWY LXHAWAYd TYIOL
¥9°$99 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T
89ETIP80TE

6L°0ST + 6L°0ST LNOOWY INIWAYd 'TYIOL
0L 10T S2'0ST 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%#-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
60° 6% 60°67 d NN 00000-095-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 €
£9°0€T * E9°0€T LNOOWY INSWAYd TYIOL
00°9¢ 00°9¢ d NN 00000-€TS-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-TO80-T0 T
09 0% 09°0% d NN 00000-€TS-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T
62°'91 62791 d NN 00000-€TS5-000-00E%#-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T
LT LE FLOLE d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T~-0TTT-0-00TT-TO T
£E8°8€9 + E8°BEQ LNOOWY INHWAYd TIYIOL
Junoury 3aN  Juy bry SAN6L aa ¥pg 1ts  fqo oung feop & s°9 P4

wnu Junodoy unu ygy 2dA3 atsodeg uwnu g1 xer

aNNd TYIENED T0 * pung
<< usdo >> L10T 62 HOWVW'T% HOLVH 1%00 :HOIVL

€ gD¥d 00:ST LTI/80/€0 2T1°00°'T 00SAdY LSITHId HIEVAVd SINNODOVY

Te6P¥L "ISIA TOOHDS QIAIJINN NOITIWVH ZTO

163



88"t *¥ B8B°E INAIWAYA pund TYLOL
88° ¢ x 88°¢ LNNOWY LNHWAVL TYLOL
88° ¢ 88°E d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T G2800065S02EFS009 L102/82/20 0SZLIO0-O4d
ONI AOVWMVHd SAD 00/905000
qunowy 39N  Juy bt SAW6L ad ¥pd 31S [qo oung Teod x 699 pd uotidiaosod @3ed  oousxsgsy bey
umu  JUNODOY umu yey 2dka 3tsodsg wnu QI xeL sweu 3JTWSY  IPpY/IOpusp
LNINAOTIAZA dTIHD et ¢ pung
<< uadp >> LT0Z 62 HOYVW'T¥ HOIVE 1%00 :HOLIVH LTOC 62 HOUWW:T¥ HOLVH

4 IOY4 00:ST LT/80/€0 21°00'1T 00SXd¥ LSITHId HIgVAYd SINNODDY 1€6%%L "ISIA TOOHDS TAIAINN NOLTIWVH CTO0

164



LL"LT9

LL LTY

LL' LTS

S0°029

0Z°68C
66°TC9
76908
LZ° 098

69°¢CE
69°¢¢t

09°19
08°CtT
08°8%

95°9¢€¢
8L°8LB
82°8LT
00°8
I%°6S
60°CTT

Junowy

S

'9t

‘9T

‘9T

‘%

4
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00'0
00°0

4
00°0

T 00'0
00°0
00°0
00°0

38N Juy b

00°0

00°0

00°0

A A o

ST =T s Ty T

vexx LL'LTO'9

*xxy LLLT9'9

*xx LL°LT9'9

xx 50°029'%

s 02'682°'2
NN 00000-000-000-00L%
NN 00000-000-000-00L%
NN 00000-000-000-00L%

* 69°C¢€
NN 00000-000-000-00€%

x* 09°19
00000-000-000-068S
00000-000-000-068S

EE

£ 95°9€2’¢2
NN 00000-000-000-00L%
NN 00000-000-000-00L%
NN 00000-000-000-068S
NN 00000-000-000-00€E¥%
NN 00000-000-000-00€%

SAW6L aa ¥eg 3ts  [qo

wnu JUNODOY unu yay

<< uadp >>

¥O¥d 00:ST LT/80/€E0 TI'00'1T 00SAJY

"EMOTJIISA0 QIS O3 SNP SPIOA

T SLOIYLSIA TIV ¥od

T LNFEWNAYd IOTILSIA

T LHHWAYd HOLVE

LNINAYd pung

INOOWY LNHNAYI
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
-~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

INOOWY LNANAYA
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

INAOWY LNAWAYI
~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET €
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET €

INOOWY LNIWAYd
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€ET
~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET

MmN N

ound TeopH X Sy pd

VIgdL3d9D €T *

ET:TO:ST LT0Z/80/€0 :po3uTad

Butaunoo jou ‘1Z :pajutad 9q 03 SMOIYD IO ISqUNN

THLOL

TYILOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

S2902¥%9 L10Z/90/€0 LOH000-04
9%Z8T¥9 LT0OZ/LEZ/Z0 LO0%000-Od
CTETTP9 LTOZ/90/€0 LO%000-Od

HSHId OIAIDVA0™d 00/€9L000

IV.LOL

8EP9ETY0S LT0Z/20/20 S0$000-0d

NANIT 3 W¥OJAINN NOISSIW 00/265000

TYLOL

gd3d X0€ Ddd LT0Z/€2/20 ST$000-0Od
q3d FIVLS 20 96TS96T L102/L2/20 ST%000-04

TVLOL
8LOLTT
T00LET
To0LZT
T00LCT
8L0LET

uotidraosag

8dA3 atsodag wnu gI Xeg,

puna

LTOZ 6T HOWVW'T% EDIVE 1%#00 HOIVE

LSITHYd ATEVAV SINN0DD

4 16990 "1SIA

5aood ¥VWIS aI0D 00/602000

L102/90/€0 SZ%000-0d
LT02/90/£0 SZ%000-0d
LT0Z/90/€E0 SZH000-0d
L102/90/€0 SZ¥000-0d
LT0Z/90/€0 S2%000-0d
0D NOSTHINYA 00/%9L000
23eq sousxa3ay bey
Sweu JTWIY IPPY/IOPUDA
LT0Z 6T HOWYM:T¥% HDIVH
TOOHDS JHAIAINN NOITIWYH ZT10

165



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, February 22, 2017

5:30 p.m. Closed Session
6:30 p.m. No Earlier than 6:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

X Gabriel Leal, President _ X Rosalinda Sanchez _X Tomas Loera

_ X Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk X Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, and Attorney, Matt Juhl-Darlington regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

Report out actions taken in closed session.

Start at 6:38 p.m. Open Session

5.0

6.0

7.0

Board President, Gabriel Leal:
The Board gave direction to the District Superintendent and legal counsel regarding closed session item 4.3. The Board also

directed the Superintendent on a personnel matter.

PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Motion far approval and to table Discussion Item #3 and Action item #4 - Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June

30, 2016 until the March board meeting by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rosalinda Sanchez. Moation Carried: 5-0
Leal: Aye Boone: Aye

Loera: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Aye

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports
a. Board Member, Rosalinda Sanchez: Daughter was nominated as Junior Class Princess.
b. Board President, Gabriel Leal: Has been watching soccer games. Our teams our doing very well working and
playing together.
¢. Board Member, Wendall Lower: Thanked Mr. Tracy for his continued contact with staff and the school board
during potential flooding in the area. He worked with the Hamilton City Fire Department, the Glenn County
Sheriff’s Office, to name a few, offering the districts help whenever possible.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High, Hernan Urena-Valdes.
i. Homecoming was Friday, February 3,
166




1. Just enough tickets were sold to have the dance.
ii. There were two holidays this month:

1. Monday, February 13"

2. Monday, February 20"
iii. Winter sports at wrapping up.

1. Wrestling
2. Basketball
3. Soccer
iv. Spring sports are beginning with tryouts.
1. Baseball
2. Softball

3. Track & Field
v. National FFA week.
vi. Teacher Appreciation Lunch hosted by FFA on Friday, February 24",
vii. Blood drive on Wednesday, February 22™.
b. Hamilton Elementary, Jose Mendez.
i. Saturday school is continuing with the second one this month.
ii. Progress reports were mailed home.
iii. Parent Teacher Conferences are coming up in March.
3. District Reports
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke.
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy.
c. Technology Report by Derek Hawley.
4. Principal and Dean of Student Reports
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal.
i. Conferences and training
1. 4 Hamilton High School teachers on PLC trip
ii. CAASPP training
iii. The high school will be welcoming 3 visiting teachers from countries around the world.
iv. Current enroliment: 270
v. Attendance rate is 96 percent
vi. Hamilton High School student Rosalinda Ramos won speaking contest.
vii. Incoming g™ grader info night — potentially 25 students from other schools.
b. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal.
i. Attending Lions Club meetings
ii. PLC Conference
1. 15 Hamilton Elementary School Staff attending.
2. Focusing on culture — culture of the agency, the school, and the classroom.
iii. Current enroliment: 413
iv. Kindergarten round up is currently at 46
v. Looking into planning a day at Shady Creek
vi. Spend a day on the ranch at Elk Creek
1. PTOis helping fund the transportation.
2. Bringing in more science and STEM.
vii. Preparing for testing
viii. Ms. Pollak would like to offer her condolences to Mr. Oseguera and his family.
c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students.
i. Mr.Zambrano and two of his students presented information on solar energy.
1. They presented several different types of solar ovens and how they work.
ii. Parent Teacher Conferences are coming up at the beginning of March.
5. Chief Business Official/Facilities Report by Diane Lyon.
6. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.
a. Dates to Remember:
i. February 25%: Board Workshop in Hamilton High School Library - Board Governance Handbook.
1. 8:30a.m.tonoon
ii. February 28": Board Site Visitations 8:15 a.m. to 10:30 am.
1. Student led tours.
iii. March 11" Board workshop in Hamilton High School Library ~ LCAP/Budget/Board Manual.

167



1. Review goals and goal setting from 8:30 a.m. to noon
a. Light breakfast
b. Form 700 — Annual Statement of Economic Interests.
Small School Districts Association (SSDA) Conference — March 6™, 7%, and 8™.
d. Painting safety zones around doors.
i. Paint does not stick to wet or cold concrete.
ii. Looking into possible alternatives to paint for each site.
e. The community, public safety, and HUSD staff worked together to prepare for potential emergency needs.
i. Thank you to Jose and Leann, Chief James, Deputy Fire Chief Hank irick, and HUSD staff.
1. It was a group effort to make sure the community of Hamilton City is safe.
Deputy Fire Chief, Hank Irick: Thanked Superintendent, Charles Tracy and Director of Maintenance and Transportation, Marc Eddy
for their support and work during an uncertain time. Not only were both Mr. Tracy and Mr. Eddy cooperative in the efforts but they
were also willing to help in any way possible should a need to evacuate arise. On a separate note, Mr. Irick also would like to
mention that Mr. Zambrano is an excellent educator. He cares about his students.

P

8.0 CORRESPONDENCE: None

9.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Hamilton Unified School District Board Policies, second reading (all policies available on www.husdschools.org,
available for public review during the board meeting and by request by contacting the District Office):
a. 0000 Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans
1000 Community Relations
2000  Administration
3000 Business and Noninstructional Operations
4000  Personnel
5000 Students
6000 Instruction
7000  Facilities
9000 Board Bylaws
i. Please note: the following board polices have significant changes in addition to the California School

Boards Associations recommendations: BP 1312.1, AR 1312.1 (a), AR 3311 (d) and (l), AR 3515.5, AR
3515.5 (c), BP 3515.7 (b), BP 4117.13, 4317.13, AR 6164.6 (a), and E 9270 (c).
Community Member, Raymond Villar: How do you do the hiring — are their committees when you do hiring?
Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Yes, there are committees formed during hiring. Although the Superintendent is ultimately
responsible for hiring, it is discussed between those on the committee of who will be selected.
Superintendent, Charles Tracy: we are contracted with California School Boards Association (CSBA} for our board policies. CSBA is the
nonprofit education association representing the elected officials who govern public schoal districts and county offices of education.
CSBA brings together school governing boards and administrators from districts and county offices of education to advocate for
effective policies that advance the education and well-being of California’s school-age children.
2. Site Safety Plans (full plans available on www.husdschools.org, available for public review during the board meeting
and by request by contacting the District Office): (Mr. Tracy)
a. Hamilton High School (includes the District Office, Ella Barkley High School, Hamilton Community Day School
and Hamilton Adult School). (Page 1-21)
b. Hamilton Elementary School (includes Hamilton State Preschool and Hamilton Special Education). (Page 22-44)
Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Thanked the Hamilton City Fire Department for reviewing and editing, along with school site councils
at each site and the Glenn County Sheriff's Office.
3. Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June 30, 2016. (Page 46-132)
a. Tabled until the March board meeting.
4. Glenn County Office of Education Services for the California Healthy Youth Act. (Page 133-149)
a. Thisis a new law passed by the State of California
b. The District has always had an opt-out but it now expanded the roll of needs. Currently law states you need to
but there are no repercussions if you choose not to.
Board President, Gabriel Leal: We are already covering this?
Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Yes, there are portions being taught at this time. The county is asking us is if we would like to be a
part of the consortium to share the cost of this new requirement.
PTO Member/Parent, Vicky Casillas: Noted this may only be the only source of information for students.
5. CSEA #623 to HUSD request to bargain. (Page 150)
a. The District has already proposed earlier in the year.

T T@m o0 a 0o

168



10.0

6. Teacher recruitment updates (Mr. Tracy).
a. Mr. Tracy and Mrs. Sufuentes recently attended a teacher hiring fair at California State University,
Sacramento.
There are a lot of teaching positions available but there is a shortage on teachers.
Other districts in California are providing signing bonuses as an incentive to work for them
We currently have an opening in music that we have been trying to fill.
There will be another career fair at California State University, Chico that Mr. Tracy will be attending.
Mr. Tracy recommends that the district provide a 2,500 incentive approved by the board to those who sign on
as a teacher with the district.

o ao o

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to ho more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

Executive Director First Five of Glenn County, Patricia Loera: | have to commend those community members who were donating to

those in Orland during the Oroville evauations.

Community Member & Parent, Raymond Villar: Noted how valuable the recently retired crossing guard “Ralph” was at Hamilton

Elementary School. He touch a lot of lives and was a wonderful staff member at HES.

Hamilton Elementary School Principal, Darcy Pollak: We will be recognizing the 3 recent retirees at the May Dance Festival.
Community Member & Parent, Raymond Villar: Vicki Casillas does such a wonderful job and she is always there to help out.

11.0

169

ACTION ITEMS:

1. Adoption of the following series of updated Board policies, administrative regulations, and Board bylaws for Hamiiton
Unified School District (all policies available on www.husdschools.org, available for public review during the board
meeting and by request by contacting the District Office):

a. 0000 Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans
b. 1000 Community Relations

¢c. 2000 Administration

d. 3000 Business and Noninstructional Operations

e. 4000 Personnel

f. 5000 Students

g. 6000 Instruction

h. 7000 Facilities

i. 9000 Board Bylaws

i. Please note: the following board polices have significant changes in addition to the California School
Boards Associations recommendations: BP 1312.1, AR 1312.1 (a), AR 3311 (d) and {I), AR 3515.5, AR
3515.5 (c), BP 3515.7 (b), BP 4117.13, 4317.13, AR 6164.6 (a), and E 9270 (c).

Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Tomas Loera. Motion Carried: 5-0

Loera: Aye Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Aye

2. Site Safety Plans (full plans available on www.husdschools.org, available for public review during the board meeting
and by request by contacting the District Office}: (Mr. Tracy)
a. Hamilton High School (includes the District Office, Ella Barkley High School, and Hamilton Community Day
School and Hamilton Adult School). (Page 1-21)
i. Hamilton Elementary School (includes Hamilton State Preschool and Hamilton Special Education). (Page

22-44)
Motion for approval by Rosalinda Sanchez, seconded by Tomas Loera. Motion Carried: 5-0
Loera: Aye Boone: Aye
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Aye

3. Resolution 16-17-105 Emergency Management Resolution — Hamilton Unified School District has implemented a School
Emergency Plan for all school sites and facilities. (Page 45)

Motion for approval by Tomas Loera, seconded by Rosalinda Sanchez. Motion Carried: 5-0

Loera: Aye

Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye




Sanchez: Aye

4. Accept Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June 30, 2016. (Page 46-132)

a. Tabled until the March board meeting.

5. Level of services desired by Hamilton Unified School District from the Glenn County Office of Education for the

California Healthy Youth Act. (Page 133-149)

Motion for approval to join the Glenn County Office of Education in Consortium to comply with the California Healthy Youth

Act by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rosalinda Sanchez.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Loera: Aye

Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Aye

6. Possible recruitment incentives for Hamilton Unified School District Teachers.
Motion for approval for the Hamilton Unified School District to offer a signing bonus up to 2,500 for newly hired teachers by

Tomas Loera, seconded by Rosalinda Sanchez.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Loera: Aye

Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Aye

12.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

Warrants and Expenditures. (Page 151-171)
Williams Quarterly Report. (Page 172)

e PP E

District. (Page 183-185)

Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on January 25, 2017. (Page 173-177)
Hamilton High School Application for Student Club: Hamilton High Decathletes. (Page 178-182)
Infinity Communications & Consulting, Inc. Master Agreement for Professional Services with Hamilton Unified School

6. Interdistrict Transfers (new — elementary students reapply annually).

a. Out: None to report
b. In: None to report
7. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New Hires:
i. Christie Thor
ii. Leticia Ramirez
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. None to report

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone.

Classified Substitute District
Classified Substitute District

Motion Carried: 5-0

Loera: Aye

Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Aye

13.0 ADJOURNMENT: 8:01 p.m.

Close in memary of John Carrillo.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

170




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Saved bStca:trL:s':1 Ce_lr_tiﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 6/28/2016 2:20 PM

2016-17 Certificaticr of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every iiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca16asstoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Joy Paull, jpaull@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

LEA Plan

An LEA that receives Title | funds and is in Program improvement corrective action must certify that its LEA Plan,
including any Addenda to the Plan, is current and provide the local online web address for their LEA Plan. An
LEA that receives Title 1l funds must upload the Title Ill LEA Plan Performance Goal2 to the Califarnia
Department of Education Monitoring Tool (CMT) at https://emt.cde.ca.gov/cmt/logon.aspx.

State Board of Education approval date 9/27/2010

LEA Plan Web page http://www.husdschools.org/pages/H
amilton_Unified_SD

(format http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx)

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to have the use of these funds reviewed and/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in
the California Department of Education's Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for
ail programs are accepted as the basic iegal condition for the operation of seiected projects and programs and
copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we actept all assurances except for those for which a
waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual ink
signatures for this page are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Charles Tracy
_.-r""'-'-'-—__‘
Authorized Representative's Signature C")r MM_,_\_,,
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date 06/28/2016

*Warning*™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both .s.l'a:te and federal law. Page 1 of 18

171



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Sk bStgtus: Ce_lr?iﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 6/29/2016 8:13 AM

2016-17 Protected Prayer Certification

ESEA Section 9524(b) specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Charles Tracy
Authorized Representative Title District Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date 06/30/2016
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time an explanation must be

provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

*Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of bothit.a:te and federal law. Page 2 of 18

172



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Saved bStEl:t#s‘:1 Ce1r_tiﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 6/29/2016 8:13 AM

2016-17 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their iocal
governing board.

Date of approval by local governing board 08/18/2016

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

DELAC representative's full name Maggie Sawyer
DELAC review date 04/08/2016
Meeting minutes web address http://www.husdschools.org/pages/H

amilton_Unified_SD/Superintendent/
District_Meetings/DELAC_Meetings/

April_8__2016
Please enter the Web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a Web address is not available, the LEA
must keep the minutes on file which indicates that the application is
approved by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters)

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title 1 Part A (Basic Grant) Yes
ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.

SACS 3010

Title [ Part D (Delinquent) Yes
ESEA Sec. 1401

SACS 3025

Title il Part A (Educator Quality) Yes
ESEA Sec. 2101

SACS 4035

Title Il Part A Immigrant Yes

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both ;ﬁa}e and federal law. Page 3 of 18

173




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000} Saved bSt(a:’t#s;I Ce_rl'_tiﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 6/29/2016 8:13 AM

2016-17 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201
Title ill Part A LEP (English Learner) Yes
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203
Title VI, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant Yes
ESEA Sec. 6221
SACS 4126
“**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of bothftla;te and federal law. Page 4 of 18

174



California Department of Education
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

2016-17 Federal Transferability

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

Federal transferability is governed by Title VI in ESEA Section 6123. An LEA may transfer a maximum of 50% of
any program to other programs. This transferability is not the same as Title VI Subpart 1 REAP Flexibility

governed by ESEA Section 6211.

CDE Program Contact:
Education Data Office, ConApp@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Program Improvement Year

Note:

This district has been identified as a Program Improvement (Pl) LEA under
ESEA Section 1116 and may only transfer 30% of a program's funds.
Those funds must be used for Pl activities. A single school district (SSD) or
a directed funded charter (DFC) school whose only school is in Pl and
operating as a Target Assistance School (TAS), for the purpose of federal
transferability, the LEA is restricted to the 30% limit. If the SSD or DFC is
operating as a Schoolwide Program (SWP) school, the restriction does not

apply.

Title l Part A Transfers

Title I}, Part A entitlement

$31,975

Transferred to Title |, Part A

$0

***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017

175

violation of both state and federal law.

Page 5 of 18



California Department of Education
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

2016-17 Title |, Part A LEA Allocation

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the full Title | Part A allocation available to the LEA.

CDE Program Contact:

Jane Liang, District Innovation and Improvement Office, jliang@cde.ca.gav, 916-319-0259

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

Jacqueline Matranga, District Innovation and Improvement Office , jmatranga@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4905

2016-17 Title I, Part A entitlement $222,111
Transferred-in amount $0
Title I, Part A entitlement after transfers $222,111
Note:

In order for the 2015-16 Allowable Carryover amount to be pre-populated,

the 2015-16 Title I, Part A Carryover data collection should be completed

and saved before beginning data entry on this data collection.

2015-16 Allowable Carryover $36,133
(Allowable values are the 12 month 2015-16 carryover amount or,

whichever is less either the 15 month 2015-16 carryover amount or 15% of

the 2015-16 entitlement plus transfers-in amount)

Repayment of funds $0
2016-17 Total allocation $258,244
Indirect cost reservation $0
Administrative reservation $0
2016-17 Title I, Part A adjusted allocation $258,244
Indirect Cost and Administration Calculation Tool

To help determine allowable indirect cost and administration reserves,

based on your Approved Indirect Cost Rate as defined on

http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic/, below are recommended values.

2016-17 Approved indirect cost rate 8.55%
Maximum allowable indirect cost reservation $20,340
Recommended administration reservation $18,395

#*Warning**

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 6 of 18

176



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamiiton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Saved bStgtrlljsliI Ce_rlfiﬂed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title I, Part A Reservations, Required

To report LEA required reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Lana Zhou, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, Izhou@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0956
Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, shanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948

Nonprofit Private School Equitable Services Percentage Calculation

Total participating nonprofit private school low income students

Total participating attendance area low income students

Percent of nonprofit private school low income students for equitable 0.00%
service calculations

Required Reservations
lTitIe I Part A adjusted allocation | $258,244

Parental Involvement

Parental involvement $0

(1% of the entitlement plus transfers-in if greater than $500,000.)

Supplemental parental involvement $2,583
(Optional: Additional discretionary set-aside.)

Nonprofit private school parental involvement set-aside $0
Amount remaining $2,583
Public school parental involvement $2,583
Balance available for LEA parental involvement activities $0

Direct and Indirect Services

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $1,002
of attendance
Homeless services provided Set aside to supplement county of

Glenn program for Homeless
children. Currently all homeless
children are being served.

(Maximum 500 characters)

Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children or children
currently classified as neglected?

Direct or indirect services in local institutions for neglected children

Local delinquent institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both :sltgte and federal law. Page 7 of 18

177




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Stgt#s: Certified
Saved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title I, Part A Reservations, Required

To report LEA required reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Lana Zhou, Titie | Policy and Program Guidance Office, Izhou@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0956
Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, shanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948

Other neglected or delinquent services

Program Improvement (Pl)

The following reservation is required if the LEA is in Program Improvement, or has one or more schools in
Program Improvement.

Program Improvement activities $12,000
(Including Alternative Supports and public school Choice Transportation.)

Program Improvement comments Set aside for transportation if any
student had received such services

prior to 2016-2017.

(Maximum 500 characters)

Program Improvement Professional Development

Professional development funds Yes

Will the LEA use PI schoal-level professional development funds to help
meet the LEA 10% minimum professional development requirement?

PI professional development $25,825
(Minimum 10% of the entitlement plus transfers in.)

2015-16 PI professional development carryover $0
Total PI professional development $25,825

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both _s;ate and federal law. Page 8 of 18

Rz

178



California Department of Education
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

2016-17 Title I, Part A Reservations, Allowed

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

To report LEA allowable reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit

private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Lana Zhou, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, Izhou@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0956

Nancy Bodenhausen, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, NBodenhausen@cde.ca.qov, 916-445-4904

Allowed Reservations

Professional development for credentialed teachers and highly qualified paraprofessionals

Professional development for teachers and paraprofessionals $17,773
Nonprofit private school equitable services $0
Professional development reserved for public schools $17,773
District-wide Instructional Programs

District-wide instructional programs

(Non-PI activities)

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0
District-wide instructional programs for Title | public schools $0
Other School Programs

Other school programs

Including summer school or intersession programs or before and after

school programs.

Nonprofit private school equitable services $0
Other school programs reserved for public schools $0

Other Allowable Reservations

Salary differentials

Preschool programs

Capital expenses for nonprofit private schools

Program Improvement Activities

Teacher incentives and rewards

(Maximum 5% of entitlement after transfers.)

Professional development of credentialed teachers

Technical assistance to schools

Summer school, intersession programs or before and after school
programs

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:2/24/2017

179

Page 9 of 18




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Saved bstgt';JS;I Ce1r_tiﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title I, Part A Reservations, Allowed

To report LEA allowable reservations before distributing funds to schools, and to calculate and report nonprofit
private school set-aside values.

CDE Program Contact:

Lana Zhou, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, lzhou@cde.ca.gav, 916-319-0956
Nancy Bodenhausen, Title | Policy and Program Guidance Office, NBodenhausen@cde.ca.gov, 916-445-4904

Reservation Summary

Adjusted Allocation $258,244
Total required reservations $38,827
Total allowed reservations $17,773
Allocations after reservations $201,644
Total nonprofit private school set aside $0
Nonprofit private school Parental Involvement set-aside $0
Public school Parental Involvement set-aside $2,583
Amount available for Title I, Part A school allocations $199,061

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both :sl.tite and federal law. Page 10 of 18

180



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title ll, Part
A Teacher & Principal Training & Recruiting.

CDE Program Contact:
Melissa Flemmer, Educator Excellence Office, mflemmer@cde.ca.gov , 916-324-5689

Juan J. Sanchez, Educator Excellence Office, jsanchez@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0452

2016-17 Title 1l, Part A entitlement $31,975
Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0
Total entitlement after transfers $31,975
Repayment of funds $0

Repayment comment
Provide an explanation of why repayment dollars were added back to the

allocation
2016-17 Allocation $31,975
Administrative and indirect costs $0
2016-17 Title 11, Part A adjusted allocation $31,975
**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

and other applicable data privacy laV\fs. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both i:?te and federal law. Page 11 of 18

181



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Hamiiton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title lll, Part A Immigrant LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title Ill, Part
A Immigrant, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:
Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevens@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-5838

2016-17 Title Ill, Part A Immigrant entitlement $2,181
Repayment of funds $0
2016-17 Aliocation $2,181
Administrative and indirect costs $0
2016-17 Adjusted allocation $2,181
General comment

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of bOthft,?te and federal law. Page 12 of 18

182



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) e bSt(a;‘t#S;I Ce_lr_tiﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title HI, Part A Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016.

CDE Program Contact:

Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevens@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-5838
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Approved Immigrant Sub-grantee Activities

(e) ACTIVITIES BY AGENCIES EXPERIENCING SUBSTANTIAL INCREASES IN IMMIGRANT CHILDREN
AND YOUTH-

(1) IN GENERAL-An eligible entity receiving funds under section 3114(d)(1) shalil use the funds to pay for
activities that provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth, which may include-
(A) family literacy, parent outreach, and training activities designed to assist parents to become active
participants in the education of their children;

(B) support for personnel, including teacher aides who have been specifically trained, or are being trained, to
provide services to immigrant children and youth;

(C) provision of tutorials, mentoring, and academic or career counseling for immigrant children and youth

(D) identification and acquisition of curricular materials, educational software, and technologies to be used in the
program carried out with funds;

(E) basic instruction services that are directly attributable to the presence in the school district involved of
immigrant children and youth, including the payment of costs of providing additional classroom supplies, costs of
transportation, or such other costs as are directly attributable to such additional basic instruction services;

(F) other instruction services that are designed to assist immigrant children and youth to achieve in elementary
schools and secondary schools in the United States, such as programs of introduction to the educational system
and civics education; and

(G) activities, coordinated with community-based organizations, institutions of higher education, private sector
entities with expertise in working with immigrants, to assist parents of immigrant children and youth by offering
comprehensive community services.

2016-17 Title lll, Part A Immigrant entitlement $2,181
Object Code - Activity
1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $0
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $0
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $2,181
Administrative and indirect costs $0
Total year-to-date expenditures $2,181
2016-17 Unspent funds $0
General comment Plans are made to expend these
funds to support June Summer
Learning with a Bi-National Teacher
in partnership with Butte County
Office of Education.

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both ;.Itfte and federal law. Page 13 of 18

183




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Saved by: Charies T
aved by: Chartes Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title lll, Part A Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through December 31,
2016.

CDE Program Contact:

Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevens@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-5838
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

(Maximum 500 characters) |

*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017

violation of both:;st?te and federal law. Page 14 of 18

184



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title Ill, Part A English Learner LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title Iil, Part
A English Learner, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:
Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevens@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-5838

2016-17 Title lll, Part A English Learner entitiement $19,701
Repayment of funds $0
2016-17 Allocation $19,701
Administrative and indirect costs $0
2016-17 Adjusted allocation $19,701

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both ;Ffazte and federal law. Page 15 of 18

185




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Title lll, Part A English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through December 30,
2016.

CDE Program Contact:

Patty Stevens, Language Policy and Leadership Office, pstevens@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-5838
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, gndirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and Authorized English Learners Sub-grantee Activities

Required

Section 3115 (c)(1) To increase the English proficiency by providing high-quality language instruction educational
programs that are based on scientifically based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the programs.
Section 3115 (c)(2) To provide high quality professional development to classroom teachers (including teachers
in classroom settings that are not the settings of language instruction educational programs), principals,
administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel.

Authorized

(1) Upgrading program objectives and effective instruction strategies.

(2) Improving the instruction program for English learners by identifying acquiring and upgrading curricula,
instruction materials, educational software, and assessment procedures.

(3) Providing tutorials and academic or vocational education for English learners and intensified instruction.
(4) Developing and implementing elementary school or secondary school language instruction educational
programs that are coordinated with other relevant programs and services.

(5) Improving the English language proficiency and academic achievement of English learners.

(6) Providing community participation programs, family literacy services and parent outreach and training
activities to English learners and their families.

2016-17 Title lll, Part A English learner entitlement $19,701
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $15,000
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $3,697
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $610
Administrative and indirect costs $394
Total year-to-date expenditures $19,701
2016-17 Unspent funds $0
General comment

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both s!te?te and federal law. Page 16 of 18

186



California Department of Education
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified

Saved by: Charles Tracy
Date: 2/24/2017 10:38 AM

2016-17 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

A request by the LEA to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability and Info Srv Office, jbruckla@cde.ca.gov, 916-327-0858

Title I, Part A (Basic) No
SACS Code 3010

Title I, Part C (Migrant Education) No
SACS Code 3060

Title I, Part D (Delinquent) No
SACS Code 3025

Title Il, Part A (Educator Quality) No
SACS Code 4035

Title Ill, Part A (Immigrant Students) No
SACS Code 4201

Title Ill, Part A (English Learner Students) - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203

Title IV, Part B (21st Century Community Learning Centers) No

SACS Code 4124

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017

187

violation of both state and federal law.

Page 17 of 18



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000) : Stgtrtljszl Ce?iﬁed
aved by: Charles Tracy

Date: 6/29/2016 8:13 AM

2016-17 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by CDE oversight personnel when conducting audits and sub-
recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the LEA
submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability and Info Srv Office, jbruckla@cde.ca.gov, 916-327-0858

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.
Additional information on the predetermined schedule substitute system of time accounting can be found at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/co/timeaccounting2013.asp. Detailed information on documenting salaries and
wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, are described in Procedure 905 of the California
School Accounting Manual posted on the Web at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2016-17 Request for autharization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicabte data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/24/2017 violation of both.*.a:larte and federal law. Page 18 of 18

188



189

Hamilton Elementary School

_ 277 Capay Avenue * P.O.Box 277

® Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277

School Office (530) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Eobr i e | o

Hamilton Elementary School

School Site Council Meeting

Tuesday September 6, 2016 5:30 PM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda
ORDER OF BUSINESS
Item 1 Call to Order
Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:
ltem 3 Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance

Anticipated posting by September 2, 2016

Item 4 Public Comment
This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the
Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes
duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any
item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Item 5 Approval of Minutes—(5 mins.)
June 3, 2016 (Attachment #1)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6 Welcome new members
Item 7 Thank previous members
Item 8 Review By-Laws



Item9 Election of Officers

Item 10 Review Single Plan for Student Achievement (5 mins.) ~Anderson

Item 11 Review Budget—Anderson

ACTION ITEMS

ftem 1 2 Set Schoo! Site Council meeting dates and time

ADJOURMENT

190



191

Hamilton Elementary School

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

I[tem 4

Item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6

item 7

Item 8

277 Capay Avenue * P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 -« Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday October 13, 2016 7:30 AM

Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by October 7, 2016

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the
Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes
duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any
item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes—(5 mins.)
September 6, 2016 (Attachment #1)

Report ELAC and CELDT (Sawyer)
Report CAASPP and Benchmark Scores (Anderson)

Report Academic Parent Teacher Teams/Parent Involvement (Anderson)



Item 9

Item 10

Item 11

ACTION ITEMS

Item 12

ADJOURMENT

Repart SES plan proposals/ESSA (Poilak)
Intervention (Firth)

Budget (Lyon)

Approve SSC meetings for the second Thursday of each month at 7:30AM
for the remainder of the year.

192



193

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

item 6

Item 7

Item 8

Item 9

ACTION ITEMS

Item 10

ADJOURMENT

Hamilfon Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue <« P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 « Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday November 10, 2016 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order
Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by November 4, 2016

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda.
Comments should be limited to @ maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the
Agenda.

Approval of Minutes—(5 mins.)
October 13, 2016 (Attachment #1)

PTO update (Reyes) 5Smin
Report Title | plan for supplemental services allowed under ESSA (Anderson) 5min
Review CAASPP growth (Pollak) 5min

Review Safety Plan; State required aspects and Site Action Plan (Pollak) 20min

Recommend expenditures for the Title | supplemental services.

By 8:15 AM



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

item 3

Item 4

Item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6

Item 7

Item 8
ACTION ITEMS
Iitem 10

ADJOURMENT

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue + P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 < Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (630) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday December 8, 2016 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order
Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by December 2, 2016

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda.
Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The S5C is
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the
Agenda.

Approval of Minutes—(5 mins.)
November 10, 2016 (Attachment #1)

Review Safety Plan; State required aspects and Site Action Plan (Pollak) 25 minutes
Update State Accountability and CAASPP Testing/Data (Anderson) 10 minutes

Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) align to LCAP (Anderson) 5 minutes

None

By 8:15 AM

194



195

Gnn o e | o)

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6
Item 7

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue * P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday January 12, 2017 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by January 6, 2017

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda.
Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The §5C is
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the
Agenda.

Approval of Minutes—(5 mins.)
December 8, 2016 (Attachment #1)

Update on ELA adoption progress (Firth)

Review updated Issue Statement/Analysis of Current Practice for the 2017-18 SPSA
ELA/ELD (Firth/Sawyer)
Mathematics (Anderson)
Parent Involvement (Bryan)

Item 8 Confer on LCAP parent survey

ACTION ITEMS

Item 9

ADJOURMENT

Set procedure for subcommittee development of SMART goals and action steps aligned
to LCAP.
Committees

ELA/ELD: Firth, Garcia, Reyes, Villar

Mathematics: Anderson, Ortiz, Villar, Vargas

Parent Qutreach: Bryan, Villar, Barranco

By 8:15 AM



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1

Item 2

item 3

Item 4

Item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6

Item 7 Updates

o CAASPP
LCAP

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue - P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 « TFax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday February 9, 2017 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by February 3, 2017

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the gudience to present items not on the Agenda.
Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the

Agenda.

Approval of Minutes—(5 mins.)
January, 2017 (Attachment #1)

Review updated Issue Statement/Analysis of Current Practice for the 2017-18 SPSA

o}
o ELA Adoption
o Survey Results

ACTION ITEMS

Item 8

Set procedure for subcommittee development of SMART goals and action steps aligned
to LCAP.
Committees

ELA/ELD: Firth, Garcia, Reyes, Villar

Mathematics: Anderson, Ortiz, Villar, Vargas

196



Parent Qutreach: Bryan, Villar, Barranco

ADIOUBMENT By 8:15 AM

197



Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue -+ P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday March 9, 2017 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda
ORDER OF BUSINESS
Item1 Call to Order
ltem 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:
item 3 Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance

Anticipated posting by March 6, 2017

item 4 Public Comment
This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments
should be limited to @ maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law
from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Item 5 Approval of Minutes—(5 minutes.)
February, 2017 (Attachment #1)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6 Review LCAP information (10 minutes)

Item 7 Committees to develop SMART goals and action steps for the SPSA, aligned to the LCAP (20 minutes)
Committees:
ELA/ELD: Firth, Garcia, Reyes

Mathematics: Anderson, Ortiz, Villar, Vargas
Parent Outreach: Bryan, Villar, Barranco, Sufuentes

Item 8 Updates: (10 minutes)
Playground paint project
Dual Immersion

LCAP Stakeholders Input Meeting March 11, 2017 @ HS Library

ACTION ITEMS
Set the agenda for April (5 minutes)

ADJOURMENT . By 8:20 AM

198



Hamilton Elementary School

277 Capay Avenue -+ P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (630) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419

District Office (530) 826-3261

Call to order: June 3, 2016 @ 12:54 p.m.

ltem 2: Present:
Staff: L.Anderson, H.Sufuentes, E.Cruz, M.Sawyer, V.Ortiz
Parents: R.Vargas, G.Reyes (C.Ponce - via conference call)

Item 3: Agenda Posted 72 hours prior

Iltem 4: Public Comment:
No public comment

item 5: Approval of Minutes
G.Reyes made a motion and V.Ortiz seconded. Motion passed, minutes approved.

Discussion Items
Item 6: Parent Appreciation Breakfast Update -
Mrs. Sufuentes reported a great turnout at the Parent Appreciation Breakfast.

Item 7: Cinco De Mayo Celebration Update - Sufuentes
Wonderful despite the rain out on our first attempt.
A question regarding the use of the cafeteria. Parent wanted to get a clear answer as to
what the cost is to have a cafeteria employee present during the cooking of food to be sold

for fundraising events.

Item 8: EL Master Plan Update
Was approved by the School Board.
The following will translate - Lenia, Ester, Maggie, Christina, G. Reyes, a few other
teachers if needed. H.Sufuentes will give final translation.
A list of people that were on the committee will be added.

199



Item 9: Single Plan for Student Achievement Update =~

The SPSA was approved by the School Board.
Action items

Item 1 - 2016-17 School Year Budget Expenditures Approval
Motion by V.Ortiz to repiace AlMSweb with Renaissance Learning as our universal
screener. Seconded by M.Sawyer. Motion passed.
Overview of budget was also provided at this time.

ltem 2 - Set August SSC Meeting
Tuesday September 6th at 5:30 p.m.

ltem 3 - Membership Election Process
We will have the following openings on SSC for the 2016-17 school year.

Teachers - 2 or 3 openings (Ortiz, Sawyer,) Anderson may stay.

Staff - 1 opening (E. Cruz)
Parents - 2 openings (Ponce, Teeter)
Miss Godinez expressed interest in serving on the School Site Council.

Adjournment at 1:45 p.m.

200



Minutes HES School Site Council Meeting
9/6/2016

Called to Order: 5:35 PM

Item 2: Members Present
Staff: Darcy Pollak, Jenny Firth, Heather Sufuentes, Trudy Bryan, Leslie Anderson

Parents: Ray Villar, Rosa Vargas, Genaro Reyes

Item 3: Verification of Posting of the agenda--72 Hours in Advance
Posting by September 2, 2016

ltem 4: Public Comment? None.

Item 5: Approval of Minutes
Genaro Reyes made a motion and Rosa Vargas seconded. Motion passed, minutes

approved.
ltem 6: Welcome new members: Ray Villar, Jenny Firth, and Trudy Bryan
ltem 7: Thank you to previous members.
[tem 8: Review By-Laws.

ltem 9: Election of Officers
The Chairperson: Leslie Anderson
Nominated by Ray Villar, Seconded by Heather Sufuentes
Vice-Chairperson: Genaro Reyes
Nominated by Rosa Vargas, Seconded by Leslie Anderson
Secretary: Dianna Ortiz
Nominated by Leslie Anderson, Seconded by Genaro Reyes
Parliamentarian: Ray Villar
Nominated by Darcy Pollak, Seconded by Trudy Bryan

Item 10: Review Single Plan for Student Achievement -Anderson

Item 11: Review Budget -Anderson
ESSA replaces NCLB; Title I--Supplemental

Action Item
[tem 1 Set School Site Council meeting dates and time

Leslie Anderson made a motion that we adopt proposed date/time for Schoal Site Council
Meetings as 7:30 AM on the second Thursdays

201



_Trudy Bryan seconded. We will revisit this one last time to make sure we can accommodateall
people.

Agenda [tems for Next Meeting
CAASPP Results
Data
Parent involvement

Adjourned
6:50 PM

202



Minutes HES School Site Council Meeting
10/14/16

Called to Order: 7:35 AM

Item 2: Members Present

Staff: Leslie Anderson, Diane Lyon, Heather Sufentes, Trudy Bryan, Darcy Pollak,

Dianna Ortiz, Jenny Firth, Maribel Hernandez
Parents: Ray Villar, Genaro Reyes, Guadalupe Barranco, Lenia Garcia

Item 3: Verification of posting of the agenda—72 hours in advance
Posted by October 7, 2016

Item 4: Public Comment? None
D. Pollak thanked parents for being here at schedule date/time

ltem § Approval of Minutes
Trudy Bryan made motion and Genaro Reyes seconded. Motion passed, minutes

approved.

ltem 6: ELAC and CELDT

ltem 7: Report of CAASP & Benchmark Scores

Item 8: Academic Parent Teacher Teams Reviewed by T. Bryan
ltem 9 Darcy Pollak reviewed SES Plan

ltem 10: Jenny Firth summarized interventions

ltem 11: Budget reviewed by Diane Lyon.

203



Action ltems:
Item 12: Ray Villar made motion to approve SSC meetings at 7:30 AM every second

Thursday of Month. Lenia Garcia Seconded. Motion passed, scheduled time ——— — — _ -
approved.

Agenda Items for Next Meeting
Review CAASP growth (Darcy)

Adjourned
8:28 AM

204



205

Minutes HES School Site Council Meeting
11/10/16

Iltem 1: Called to Order 7:34 AM
Item 2: Members Present

Staff: Darcy Pollak, Dianna Ortiz, Leslie, Anderson, Trudy Bryan, Jenny Firth, Charles
Tracy

Parents: Lenia Garcia, Ray Villar, Genaro Reyes, Maria Guadalupe Barranco
ltem 3: Verification of Posting of the agenda—72 hours in Advance

Posting by November 4, 2016
Item 4: Mr. Villar reiterated his commitment to the schaool.
ltem 5: Approval of Minutes

Ray Villar made motion and Genaro Reyes seconded. Motion passed, minutes
approved.

Item 6: Genaro spoke about PTO updates, including Halloween Carnival fundraiser.

item 7: Lesliie reported on Title i pian for suppiemental educational services aliowed under
ESSA

Item 8: Leslie reviewed CAASPP growth and data comparison

Item 9: Safety Plan and Site Action Plan 1% review. On Agenda next meeting for discussion

Action [tems

ltem 10: Recommendation of expenditures for Title | supplemental services.

Ray Villar made motion to recommend expenditures for the Title | plan for supplemental
educational services allowed under ESSA. Genaro Reyes Seconded. Motion Passed.

Agenda Items for Next Meeting:
Leslie to bring back information on changes from the State Board of Education.
Comments on Safety Plan/Site Plan for discussion
CAASPP requirements

Adjourned

8:27 AM



Minutes HES School Site Council Meeting

12/8/16
Called to Order: 7:35 AM

Item 2: Members Present

Staff: Darcy Pollak, Heather Sufuentes, Dianna Ortiz, Leslie Anderson, Trudy Bryan

Parents: Ray Villar, Genaro Reyes, Lenia Garcia

Item 3: Verification of posting of the agenda—72 hours in advance
Posted on 12/2/16

ltem 4: Public Comment? None
D. Pollak--Quick Reminder about Christmas Program

Item 5: Approval of Minutes

Addendum to item 10 to state, "Recommendation of expenditures for
supplemental services and additional support in mathematics."

Genaro made motion to approve November minutes with addendum. Ray
seconded, minutes approved.

ltem 6: Reviewed Safety Plan/Site Action Plan

Genaro made motion to recommend to the Board our draft with editorial
revisions. Ray seconded. Safety Plan moves forward to Board for
recommendation.

Item 7: Leslie updated on State Accountability

ltem 8: Reviewed and divided (SPSA) Single Plan for Student Achievement
Lenia/Genaro to work with ELD team
Leslie to work on Math
Trudy will work on Parent Involvement

Adjourned

8:37 AM

206



Minutes HES School Site Council Meeting

01/12/17

Iltem 1: Called to Order 7:35 AM
ltem 2: Members Present

Staff: Trudy Bryan, Jenny Firth, Dianna Ortiz, Heather Sufuentes, Darcy Pollak, Leslie
Anderson

Parents: Ray Villar, Genaro Reyes, Lenia Garcia

Item 3: Verification of Posting the agenda—72 hours in advance
Posted January 6%, 2017

Item 4: No Comments

Item 5: Approval of Minutes

Ray Villar made motion to approve minutes, Trudy Bryan seconded. Motion passed,
minutes approved.

ttem 6: Jenny Firth updated on ELA adoption progress

Item 7: Reviewed updated /ssue Statement/Analysis of Current Practice for the 2017-18 SPSA
Leslie updated on Mathematics

Item 8: Confer on LCAP parent survey—postponed for next meeting

Item 9: Set procedure for subcommittee development of SMART goals and action steps aligned
to LCAP—postponed for next meeting.

Adjourned
8:45 AM

207



Minutes for School Site Council

2/09/17

ltem 1: Called to Order 7:32 AM

ltem 2: Members Present

Staff: Trudy Bryan, Jenny Firth, Leslie Anderson, Heather Sufuentes, Darcy
Pollak

Parents: Ray Villar, Genaro Reyes, Lenia Garcia

Item 3: Verification of Posting the agenda—72 hours in advance
Posted 2/3/17

Item 4: Public Comment:
Orland Dual Immersion /HES Discussion and Process
Boys Basketball Update
8" Grade Fundraiser Update

[tem 5: Approval of Minutes

Ray Villar made motion to approve minutes, Genaro Reyes seconded. Motion
passed, minutes approved.

Item 6: Reviewed updated Issue Statement/Analysis of Current Practice for the 2017-18
SPSA

ltem 7: Updates

Item 8: Confirmed Sub Committees for development of SMART goals and action steps
aligned to LCAP

Sub Commiittees:
ELA/ELD: Firth, Garcia, Reyes, Villar
Mathematics: Anderson, Ortiz, Villar, Vargas

Parent Outreach: Bryan, Villar, Barranco

Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

Review LCAP findings page, action steps, goals.

208



--School Plan and painting stencil_project

Adjourned 8:22 AM

209



